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Kimberley Pena 

From: Kimberley Pena 

Sent: 

To: Kimberley Pena; Martha Brown 

Cc: 

Tuesday, May 27,2008 3:40 PM 

Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite McLean; Ruth Nettles 

Subject: RE: Consolidation of Dockets  wen+, &A t G I i n 9  L J ~ S  

 ate^ to < e - F \ e c t  b,nac\;~-ikcw. 
Correction. oS\Z7\Ux Qd 
Ladies, ENTER FILINGS FOR DOCKETS 080203. 080245, and 080246 0NL.Y IN DOCKET NO. 080203-El pursuant 
to Order PSC-08-033 1-PCO-El, issued 5\22/08 which consolidated Dockets 080203, 080245, and 080246 for all 
purposes, including hearing. Thank you. 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2008 1:26 PM 
To: Martha Brown 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite McLean; Ruth Nettles 
Subject: RE: Consolidation of Dockets 

Thank you, Martha. 

Ladies, ENTER FlLINGS FOR DOCKETS 080203,080245, and 080246 ONLY 1N DOCKET NO. 080203-El pursuant 
to Order PSC-08-0331 -PCO-EI. issucd 5/22/08 which consolidated Dockcts 050045 and 0501 88 for all purposes, 
including hcaring. Thank you. 

From: Martha Brown 
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2008 1:22 PM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Subjeb: RE: Consolidation of Dockets 

Yes, That's correct. There is an OEP for 080245 and 080246 that sets out 
different dates for staff, intervenor, and rebuttal testimony, but all other dates 
are the same. 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2008 1:20 PM 
To: Martha Brown 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Ruth Nettles; Marguerite McLean 
Subjeb: Consolidation of Dockets 
Importance: High 

Martha, per Order No. PSC-08-0331-PCO-EI, dockets 080203,080245, and 080246 have been consolidated Cor all 
purposes. I want to confimi with you that the main docket is going to be 080203 and all filing will be placed in this 
docket. Thank you for your help. 
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FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK 


